
IETH!JllLEY CONSTRUCTION Co., INc. 
- 100% Quality • 100% Employee Owned • Over 100 Years 

7-2-21 
Ms. Michelle Luplow 
Air Quality Division 
Department of Environmental Quality 
Constitution Hall 
525 Allegan Street, Lansing, MI 48909-7742 

RE: Response to June 14, 2021 Violation Notice 

Ms. Luplow: 

Rieth-Riley Construction Co., Inc. ("Rieth-Riley") is in receipt of your Violation 
Notice ("NOV") dated June 14, 2021 concerning the stack height at the Rieth­
Riley facility in Lansing located at 415 0 South Creyts Road, Lansing, MI. The 
notice indicated that the current height is 35.6 feet, while the required minimum is 
44.3 feet. 

Rieth-Riley ordered a 10 foot section of stack extension on 6-15-21 which was 
installed on 6-28-21. A picture of the stack with the new extension in place is 
attached. 

Please contact me at (574) 875-5183 if you have any questions or wish to discuss 
this matter further. 
Respectfully, 

~ heit 

Technical Services Manager 
Office 574-875-5183 
Fax 574-875-8405 
Cell 574-532-0032 
jberscheit@rieth-riley.com 
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